

Minutes of the 2nd ordinary meeting of the 12th Student Parliament of the University Geisenheim University on 11.06.2024 at 18:00

TOP 1 Opening of the meeting

• Opening of the meeting by the President of the 12th Student Parliament, Dorothee Landes.

TOP 2 Determination of quorum

- 11 of 15 StuPa members are present.
 Present:Dorothee Landes, Maja Molthan, Luisa Weis, Emma Duhme, Max Wolters, Lilli
 Feisthauer, Sarah Schäfer, Josefine Ratuschni, Philomena Wollmann, Elisabeth Yazdzik, Tina-Maria Isenberg
 Absent:Moritz Melcher (e.), Jan Pfeifer (e.), Helena Vitt (e.)
- A quorum is present
- Student Union:0
- Guests:0

TOP 3 Determination of the chair of the meeting and minutes

• The meeting will be chaired by Dorothee Landes. The minutes secretary is Maja Molthan.

TOP 4 Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting

- There are two errors in the minutes, one of which is a spelling mistake and the other is an incorrect date in the approved minutes.
- The revised minutes of the 3rd ordinary meeting of 14 May 2024 are approved unanimously.
 Resolution: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain

TOP 5 Resolution of the agenda

- Item 9 "Report of the AStA" has been cancelled because unfortunately none of the AStA board members could attend the meeting.
- TOP 11 "New photos of the 12th StuPa" is moved up to TOP 6 due to the good lighting conditions outside. This means that the other TOPs each slip back one place.
- The amended agenda is adopted unanimously.

o Resolution: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain

TOP 6 New photos of the 12th StuPa

- Individual photos of all members of the Student Parliament present were taken. These will be uploaded to the website in the next two weeks.
- In order to introduce the 12th StuPa to the student body, in addition to the pictures, the three descriptive words will be hung in the display case in front of the cafeteria.

TOP 7 Presentation Idea International Day

- Presentation of the TOP by Elisabeth Yazdzik.
- International students should be given the opportunity to present their culture and exchange ideas. The suggestion to plan an international day per semester has been well received, as many international students are only at Geisenheim University for one semester.
- The next step will be to contact the International Office.
- Elisabeth Yazdzik will continue to follow the TOP, together with Emma Duhme, Sarah Schäfer and Luca Baumgardt, as well as the Awareness Committee.
- Luca Baumgardt is elected to the Awareness Committee at his own request.
 - Choice: 11 Yes 0 No 1 Abstain
- The electoral committee also receives two new members: Sarah Schäfer and Maja Molthan will be elected to the committee after their nomination.
 - Choice: 11 Yes 0 No 1 Abstain

TOP 8 Discussion Topic: Cannabis consumption ban, addiction prevention

- Presentation of the TOP by Dorothee Landes and Max Wolters. The cannabis ban on campus announced in April is not really being enforced, but could have negative effects if a jealous lecturer finds a student violating this ban.
- The Student Parliament is negative about the ban, as it
 - Does not include other drugs such as alcohol and nicotine, which are still consumed at the university and can sometimes even be purchased through the university.
 - Addiction prevention at the university can be expanded, especially considering the fact that several courses deal with the production and trade of alcohol.
 - The university is pushing the existing drug problem off campus without taking responsibility for it.
- The proposal to revise the existing elective module "Addiction Prevention" and to include it as a compulsory module with attendance control for the WOB, IWW, IWB and GT degree programs is positively received.
 - Resolution: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain
- The "Addiction Prevention" module should also be accessible to other degree programs as an elective module.
 - Resolution: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain
- More addiction prevention should be available to students and staff at the university, as the contact points with alcohol and other drugs are increased here. In addition to the module, the urgency can be highlighted more through an evening event or an introduction to the topic in the "freshman week".

- The "Addiction Prevention" committee is formed to pursue the issue in the future. Dorothee Landes, Maja Molthan, Max Wolters and Tina-Maria Isenberg stand for this and are unanimously elected.
 - Choice: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain

TOP 9 Expansion of psychological support services

- Presentation of the TOP by Maja Molthan. The advice center should be expanded with more freedom in choosing appointments, possibly a self-help group and courses or similar for stress management etc. during studies. This would support the students and would possibly reduce the number of students who drop out of their studies.
- Luca Baumgardt calls for additional support in the form of a university social worker.
- The Awareness Committee will continue to pursue the issue. It also wants to draw attention to itself, for example through an Instagram post or similar, and involve other students in the conversation.
- In this context, it is proposed to introduce all the boards of the 12th Student Parliament on the Instagram account in order to give students an insight into
- To support this, Elisabeth Yazdzik is unanimously elected to the Awareness Committee

 Choice: 12 Yes 0 No 0 Abstain

TOP 10 Candidate search for QSL committee

- Presentation of the TOP by Dorothee Landes, further ambiguities must first be clarified.
- Emma Duhme and Tina-Maria Isenberg stand as deputies for the QSL committee.

TOP 12 applications

• No applications were submitted.

TOP 13 Miscellaneous

- Candidate search for the Senate Election Committee
 - Lili Feisthauer and Sarah Schäfer volunteer for the Senate Election Committee.
- Street lighting to the student residence
 - Luisa Weis would like to address the issue of street lighting on Eibinger Weg to the student residence, which was initiated by the Traffic Safety Committee of the 11th Student Parliament.

• Module change:

• The Student Parliament would like to revisit the documents and issue a statement by the next Senate meeting on June 2, 2024. To do so, members should send their comments to the Student Parliament's email address no later than one week before the meeting.

End of session

Next meeting will take place on 09.07.2024.